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AIU/RES/AADC/2022
September 30, 2022

Dear Prof Harishankar,
Greetings from AIU!

This is with reference to the proposal from your university for establishing AIU Academic and
Administrative Development Centres (AADC). It gives me immense pleasure to inform you that the
proposal has been accepted. I congratulate you and your team members for taking interest in this pioneering
initiative of AIU which aims at organising short-term advance training and capacity building programmes
for the faculty members and administrative functionaries of universities and other HEL The focus of these
centres is to provide training to faculty for online/blended mode of teaching learning, developing e-content
and using technology for continuous assessment and evaluation and research collaboration along with
programmes on effective management using technology for administrators.

As mentioned in the notification inviting expression of interest, a token financial support to the tune of Rs,
2.00 Lakhs will be provided by AIU at the time of establishing the ATU AADCs. The Centre will run on
self-financing/self- sustaining mode. The other terms and conditions are as follows:

e AADC isto be established under the banner of AIU and be named as AIU-Avinashilingam University-
Academic and Administrative Development Centre.

¢ Rs, 2.00 lakhs will be provided by AIU as one-time financial support to the centre.

e Rs. 1.00 Lakh will be provided at the beginning of the first programme and the remaining One Lakh
will be released after receiving the utilisation certificate from the University.
The programmes details may be finalised in consultation with AIU.

e A report after each programme may be submitted to AIU for documentation and publishing in
University News. -

Y ou may depute a Nodal officer from your university who can be in touch with Dr Amarendra Pani, Joint
Director & Head, Research Division, AIU for further details. A proposed structure for the training
program is enclosed for your convenience.

1 am sure that under your able leadership, this pioneering initiative will accomplish its objectives of
updating the knowledge and skills of faculty members and administrative functionaries suiting to the
contemporary requirements.

One more request, you may please ensure that the AIU membership subscription is up to date and if pending,
you may kindly remit the pending subscription amount at the earliest.

With warm regards.

Yours my

Encl: Proforma for Information .

Prof. V. Bharathi Harishankar

Vice Chancellor

Avinashilingam [nstitute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women
Coimbatore, TN
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